
   AGENDA 
 

1032nd MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE ALAMEDA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

 
 APRIL 13TH, 2016 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
          TIME: 5:00 P.M. 
             PLACE: Office of the District, 23187 Connecticut Street, Hayward 
                    TRUSTEES: Richard Guarienti, President, City of Dublin 
 Kathy Narum, Vice-President, City of Pleasanton 
 Robert Dickinson, Secretary, City of Piedmont 
 Scott Paulsen, County-at-Large 
 Wendi Poulson, City of Alameda 
 Scott Donahue, City of Emeryville 
 George Young, City of Fremont 
 Elisa Marquez, City of Hayward  
 James N. Doggett, City of Livermore 
 Eric Hentschke, City of Newark 
 Jan O. Washburn, City of Oakland 
 Ursula Reed, City of San Leandro 
 Ronald Quinn, City of Union City 
 City of Berkeley, vacant 
  
  

 
1. Call to order.  

 
2. Roll call. 

 
3. President Guarienti invites any member of the public to speak at this time on any issue 

relevant to the District.  (Each individual is limited to five minutes). 
 

4. Approval of the minutes of the 1031st meeting held March 9th, 2016 (Board action required). 
 

5. ACMAD Presiding Officer designation for May 11th 2016 LAFCo Election (Information only) 
 

a. Presiding Officer: ACMAD Board President Richard Guarienti 
b. Presiding Officer Alternate: ACMAD Board Vice-President Kathy Narum 

 
6. Financial Reports: 

 
a. Review of warrants dated March 1, 2016 numbering 042916 through 045516 

amounting to $109,475.69 and warrants dated March 31, 2016 numbering 045616 
through 048816 amounting to $159,961.32 (Information only). 

b. Review of Budget as of March 31, 2016. (Information only). 
c. Review of Budget Summary received as of March 31, 2016. (Information only). 

 
7. Presentation of the Monthly Staff Report for March 2015 (Information only). 

  



 

8. Presentation of the Manager’s Report for March 2015.  (Information only). 
a. Employee Manual Updating Project 

i. Draft of three chapters given to employees for review with a deadline of April 
15th. This will then be given to Policy Committee (Trustees Guarienti, 
Doggett, Marquez) for review prior to the full board. 

 
b. AB 1825 Harassment and Discrimination for Trustees available online. All 

employees to attend on-site training on May 5th.  
 

c. First draft of 2016-17 Budget presented to Finance Committee: 
i. Trustees Young, Quinn, Dickinson, Narum. 

 
d. ASCDA Annual Dinner 

 
9. Board President asks for reports on conferences and seminars attended by Trustees.   

 
10. Board President asks for announcements from members of the Board.   

  
11. Board President asks trustees for items to be added to the agenda for the next Board 

meeting.   
 

12. Adjournment. 
 
 

RESIDENTS ATTENDING THE MEETING MAY SPEAK ON ANY AGENDA ITEM AT THEIR 
REQUEST. 

 
Please Note: A copy of this agenda is also available at the District website, 
www.mosquitoes.org  or via email by request.  Alternative formats of this agenda can be 
made available for persons with disabilities. Please contact the district office at (510) 783-
7744, via FAX (510) 783-3903 or email at acmad@mosquitoes.org to request an alternative 
format. 

http://www.mosquitoes.org/
mailto:acmad@mosquitoes.org


 
Agenda item: 1032.4 

MINUTES 
 

1031st

OF THE ALAMEDA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
MARCH 9TH, 2016 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
          TIME: 5:00 P.M. 
             PLACE: Office of the District, 23187 Connecticut Street, Hayward 
                    TRUSTEES: Richard Guarienti, President, City of Dublin 
 Kathy Narum, Vice-President, City of Pleasanton 
 Robert Dickinson, Secretary, City of Piedmont 
 Scott Paulsen, County-at-Large 
 Wendi Poulson, City of Alameda 
 Scott Donahue, City of Emeryville 
 George Young, City of Fremont 
 Elisa Marquez, City of Hayward  
 James N. Doggett, City of Livermore 
 Eric Hentschke, City of Newark 
 Jan O. Washburn, City of Oakland 
 Ursula Reed, City of San Leandro 
 Ronald Quinn, City of Union City 
 City of Berkeley, vacant 
 
 

 
President Guarienti called the regularly scheduled Board meeting to order at 5:02 P.M. 

 
Trustees Guarienti, Narum, Dickinson, Paulsen, Poulson, Young, Marquez, Doggett, 
Hentschke, Washburn, and Reed were present; Trustees Donahue and Quinn were absent. 

 
President Guarienti invited members of the public to speak on any issue relevant to the 
District, Ian Petrovsky from R.J. Ricciardi, Inc was in attendance. 

 
The board approved the minutes of the 1030th meeting held February 10th

 

, 2016. (Doggett, 
Marquez)– unanimous; Trustee Washburn-abstained) 

Ian Petrovsky of R.J. Ricciardi, Inc presented the Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2014-15. 
Trustee Washburn asked for more information on the net pension liability (the amount our 
pension is unfunded), Trustees Marquez, Reed, and Washburn asked what budget this 
audit covered (FY 2015), Board President Guarienti asked about the miscellaneous fee 
discrepancy (revenue possibly expected but not collected, will be researched by District 
Manger)—these were all answered by Mr. Petrovsky (Narum/Washburn– unanimous). 
 
The District Manager presented two reports: the health of the District’s CalPERS pension 
along with information on the Cadillac Tax. After Trustee Narum questioned the actuarial 
methodology used in the report, the District Manager suggested that this report be 
considered preliminary as further discussions are warranted with the CalPERS actuary. 
Trustee Dickinson suggested hiring a consultant to review and plan for payments towards 



our pension liability. Board President Guarienti added that a policy should be created 
through the Finance Committee and Board towards addressing the pension liability in the 
future. Trustee Narum agreed with the Cadillac Tax report while affirming the concern that 
The District must follow any further developments.  
 
The Board nominated the District Manager as CSDA board of director (Reed, Narum)—
unanimous. 
  
After questions on why the need for reclassification by Trustee Reed (retirement of current 
employee led to a salary survey) and Trustee Young’s question if this would create one or 
two positions (one position), the board approved the item (Washburn, Marquez)—
unanimous. 

 
The Board reviewed warrants dated February 15, 2016 numbering 037616 through 039916 
amounting to $103,980.80 and warrants dated February 29, 2016 numbering 039916A 
through 042816 amounting to $114,361.38. Trustee Reed agreed to sign the next batch of 
warrants after the meeting. 
 
The Board reviewed the budget and summary received as of February 29th

 

, 2016. Trustee 
Washburn asked who now maintains the aquaculture program (staff members Mark 
Wieland and Robert Ferdan). 

The District Manager presented the Monthly Staff Report for February 2016. Trustee Reed 
asked how many staff work an event (two), Trustee Paulsen asked how staff inspects 
possible breeding sources in backyards (through outreach and possible citations), and what 
“not-set” means in the Google analytics (the District Manager will research and report 
back). 

 
The District Manager presented the Manager’s Report for February 2016. Board President 
Guarienti requested any policy changes to be sent to the Policy Committee as soon as they 
are available. Trustees Washburn, Doggett, and Poulson volunteered for the West Nile 
Virus (proposed to be renamed Public Health Emergency) Committee. Trustee Narum 
volunteered to join the Finance Committee. Trustee Paulsen would like the harassment 
training to be required by board members in the new policy manual, Trustee Reed asked 
who provides the training (Bickmore), Trustee Young asked for the link to be sent to all 
Trustees. 
  
Board President Guarienti asked for reports on conferences and seminars attended by 
Trustees. Trustee Washburn reported on the American Mosquito Control Association 
annual conference in Savanna, Georgia, along with the annual Mosquito and Vector 
Control Association of California which took place in Sacramento, and a Zika panel 
discussion at the University of California in Berkeley. Trustees Poulson and Young both 
attended the California Special District Association’s New Trustees training. 
 
Board President Guarienti asked for announcement from the Board. Trustee Paulsen 
announced that he is retiring from his position as the Alameda County Agricultural 
Commissioner this month, but will remain on the board until a replacement is made. Trustee 
Marquez appreciated the insightful tour of Hayward’s mosquito sources by the District’s 
Field Operations Supervisor, Joseph Huston. 

 
Board President Guarienti asked trustees for items to be added to the agenda for the April 
Board meeting, there were none. 
 



  The meeting adjourned at 6:23 P.M. 
 

 
     Respectfully submitted, 

 _______________________ 
 Robert Dickinson, Secretary 

Approved as written and/or corrected         BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
at the 1032th

Trustees held April 13th, 2016 
 meeting of the Board of 

 
__________________________ 
Richard Guarienti, President  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 























Agenda item 1032.6a ALAMEDA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

LIST OF WARRANTS DATED March 15, 2016.

 

WAR ACCT AMT OF AMT OF

NO PAYEE NO CHARGE   WARRANT

042916 Biological Specialist Total salary less deduction for payroll 1011 2,324.95        

042916 Mosq Control Tech March 1 to March 15, 2016. 1011 2,093.60        

042916 Vector Biologist " 1011 2,699.30        

042916 Vector Biologist " 1011 2,777.30        

042916 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 2,311.04        

042916 Environment Specialist " 1011 2,543.55        

042916 District Manager " 1011 3,591.22        

042916 Asst Mosq Control Tech " 1011 1,953.53        

042916 IT Specialist " 1011 2,851.71        

042916 Entomologist " 1011 3,043.98        

042916 Field Supervisor " 1011 2,975.42        

042916 Finance Manager " 1011 2,444.93        

042916 Seasonal " 1011 1,243.25        

042916 Vector Biologist " 1011 3,271.66        

042916 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 2,392.45        

042916 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 1,988.58        

042916 Mechanic Specialist " 1011 3,046.54        

042916 IRS Federal tax withheld (payroll) 1011 7,720.87        

Medicare Tax Withheld (payroll) 1011 850.72           

District Contribution to Medicare (payroll) 1311 850.72           

042916 State of California State Tax withheld (payroll) 1011 2,421.49        55,396.81        

043016 Public Employees' Retire- Employee Contributions 1011 16.00             

ment System Employee Paid Member Contributions, 7% & 6.5% 1011 4,199.71        

Employer Contribution 9.353% & 6.73% 1211 5,229.71        9,445.42          

043116 Aetna Life & Annuity Employee Contributions 1011 150.00             

043216 CALPERS 457 Plan Employee Contributions - PERS 457 1011 2,580.00          

043316 Delta Dental Plan Monthly Premium 1411 5,626.47          

043416 Vision Service Plan Health premium 1411 1,047.80          

043516 Adapco Vectobac 3391.1 6,190.70          

043616 Dereje Alemayehu Reimbursement mileage 3031 104.00             

043716 BioQuip Propeller 3131.1 75.19               

043816 Bayside Janitorial services,March 2016 3051 300.00             

043916 Cintas Laundry service 3071 241.84

Personal supply 3031 0.00 241.84             

044016 Corporate Park Landscaping Landscape maintenance 3211 195.00             

044116 Cardno MVCAC EIR 3411 2,016.50          

044216 CSDA Dinner, 4 people X $49.00 3351.3 196.00             

044316 Grainger Padlock 3211 9.87                 

044416 Joseph Huston Reimbursement on mileage, meals for MVCAC 3351.3 164.63             

044516 KBA Docusys Canon copier rental 3111 462.59             

044616 Lepera & Associates PC Legal services file 479.002 3411 140.00             

044716 Liewer Enterprises Inc Invoice #156071 3231 712.36             

044816 Macke Water System Rental equipment 3551 71.50               

044916 Namakan Mosquito fish 3391.4 444.00             

045016 NBC Supply Corp Gloves, spectacle 3391.6 289.52             

045116 PFM Asset Investment advisory services 3411 1,645.72          

045216 R J Ricciardi Final billing 3411 7,513.43          

045316 Jeremy Sette Reimbursement for parking 3351.3 20.00               

045416 Waste Management Garbage, February service 3271 191.69             



WAR ACCT AMT OF AMT OF

NO PAYEE NO CHARGE   WARRANT

045516 Rocky Mountain Eastbay - Bogs classic 3031 98.99             

Home Depot - Fabric protector 3031 19.96             

Becks Shoes- Boots for JS 3031 190.00           

Amazon - Personal gear/trucks 3031 20.25             

Amazon - Waders for MC 3031 184.95           

Canon - Copier rental 3111 341.00           

Iron Mountain - Shredding 3111 517.46           

Office Depot - Pastport drive 3121 131.98           

Amazon - Computer cord 3121 30.50             

Amazon - Whiteboard 3121 135.89           

Amazon - Dry erase set 3121 7.69               

GoDaddy - Renewal 3121 69.99             

Office Depot - Refund on computer 3121 (417.99)          

Microsoft - Office 365 home 3121 99.99             

Amazon - Printer 3121 416.90           

Office Depot - Laptop 3121 465.97           

Office Max - Wireless mouse 3121 52.49             

Amazon - Batteries 3131.1 82.47             

John W Hock- Prince trap 3131.1 414.83           

Jameco / Jimpal electronics 3131.1 82.59             

BioQuip - EVS Catch bag 3131.1 199.56           

BioQuip - Supplies 3131.1 178.81           

Home Depot - Batteries 3131.1 8.23               

Amazon - Wooden paddle 3131.1 65.89             

Amazon - Batteries 3131.1 31.89             

Amazon - Microcentrifuge Tube 3131.2 196.52           

Life Tech - PCR testing 3131.2 1,125.92        

Amazon - Mini plate 3131.5 601.80           

Brandy Worldwide - Adaptor/ Batt charger 3131.5 603.85           

Wal-Mart - Console 3171 14.18             

Guaranteed Auto Service - tire replacement 3231 25.14             

The Ford Store - Lamp Asy 3231 58.11             

The Ford Store - Lamp Asy (duplicate) 3231 58.11             

The Ford Store - Sender Asy 3231 33.86             

Home Depot - Strain relief 3231 12.22             

Argo ATV Parts - Twist grip & washer 3231 482.69           

Guaranteed Auto Service - diagnostic/repair 3231 3,396.71        

Amazon - Fuel funnels 3231 47.80             

Amazon - Tire repair kit 3231 7.77               

Northern Tool - Tree plug kit 3231 4.89               

Telepacific Com - Com 3291.1 1,000.00        

Amazon - Slide pack 3291.3 69.90             

Castro Valley Bart - Parking 3351.1 10.00             

Oakland Parking - Parking 3351.1 10.00             

City of Berkeley Parking - Parking 3351.1 2.75               

Oakland Parking - Parking 3351.1 12.00             

Fastrak 3351.1 25.00             

Oakland Parking - Parking 3351.1 1.05               

Oakland Parking - Parking 3351.1 0.40               

Oakland Parking - Parking 3351.1 7.00               

MVCAC - Sac - Six people 3351.3 940.00           

MVCAC - Sac - EC 3351.3 215.00           

MVCAC - Sac - MW 3351.3 145.00           

AA - AMCA - Savannah EH 3351.3 216.60           

AA - AMCA - Savannah EH 3351.3 87.18             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 38.23             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 91.58             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 40.01             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 88.76             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 53.34             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 38.64             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 47.13             

ACMA - Food - EH & JW 3351.3 29.08             

MVCAC - Sac - RC 3351.3 215.00           

MVCAC - Sac - DA 3351.3 215.00           

Hyatt Hotel - MVCAC - Sac - DA 3351.3 161.60           

CVS - Meeting supplies 3351.4 19.66             

99 Ranch - Meeting supplies 3351.4 22.99

Lucky #782 - Meeting supplies 3351.4 16.44

Amazon - Safety Straps/ Argos 3391.6 52.64

Reptile Room - scorpions 3392 57.81

Constant Contract - Subscription 3392 20.00

Mayaco Marketing - Website update assist. 3392 195.00

Sub-total 14,244.65        

Total 109,475.69



Agenda item 1032.6a ALAMEDA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

         LIST OF WARRANTS DATED MARCH 31, 2016.

WAR ACCT AMT OF AMT OF

NO PAYEE FOR NO CHARGE   WARRANT

045616 Biological Specialist Total salary less deductions for payroll period 1011 2,605.50        

045616 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 2,093.61        

045616 Vector Biologist " 1011 2,818.73        

045616 Vector Biologist " 1011 2,777.30        

045616 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 2,110.78        

045616 Environmental Specialist " 1011 2,662.97        

045616 District Manager " 1011 3,993.92        

045616 Asst Mosq Control Tech " 1011 2,051.02        

045616 IT Specialist " 1011 2,876.99        

045616 Entomologist " 1011 3,222.41        

045616 Field Supervisor " 1011 3,050.07        

045616 Lab Seasonal " 1011 803.15           

045616 Finance Manager Total salary less deductions for payroll period 1011 2,519.58        

045616 Seasonal " 1011 1,347.91        

045616 Vector Biologist " 1011 3,271.67        

045616 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 2,392.45        

045616 Mosq Control Tech " 1011 1,988.57        

045616 Mechanic Specialist " 1011 3,069.00        45,655.63          

045616 IRS Federal Tax Withheld 1011 7,758.12        

Medicare Tax Withheld 1011 861.57           

District Contribution to Medicare 1311 861.57           

045616 State of California State Tax Withheld 1011 2,413.02        11,894.28          

045716 Public Employees' Retire- Employees contributions 1011 16.00             

ment System Employee paid member contributions, 7%, 6.5% 1011 4,177.84        

District contribution 9.353%, 6.73% 1211 5,199.91        9,393.75            

045816 Aetna Life & Annuity Employee contributions 1011 150.00               

045916 Calpers 457 Plan Employees contributions - PERS 457 1011 2,580.00            

046016 Calpers Health insurance 1411 31,931.04          

046116 Jefferson Pilot Insurance Insurance premium 1411 93.60                 

T Scott Donahue Trustee in lieu expenses - 1029th meeting 3351.5 -                     

046216 James Doggett Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046316 Robert Dickinson Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046416 Richard Guarienti Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046516 Eric Hentschke Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046616 Elisa Marquez Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046716 Katherine Narum Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046816 Scott Paulsen Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

046916 Wendi Poulson Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

Ronald Quinn Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 -                     

047016 Ursula Reed Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

047116 Jan Washburn Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

047216 George Young Trustee in lieu expenses - 1031st meeting 3351.5 100.00               

047316 AT&T Yellow pages listing 3392 62.00                 

047416 Airgas Dry ice pellets 3131.1 20.56                 

047516 Adapco Vectobac 3391.1 34,251.71          

047616 Cintas Personal  supplies 3031 85.05             

Laundry service 3071 78.30             163.35               

047716 Erika Castillo Reimbursement for Booth purchase 3392 50.00             

Reimbursement for mileage 3351.1 98.28             148.28               

047816 Clarke Natular XRT 3391.1 9,701.79            

047916 CA Dept of Public Health Certification exam 3391.53 200.00               

048016 Grainger Miscellaneous 3391.6 72.88                 

048116 Kimball Midwest Miscellaneous 3171 40.69                 

048216 Municipal Resource Human resources services 3411 4,850.00            

048316 PG & E Utilities 3271 1,309.78

048416 PC Proffesional Data base development 3411 2,137.50

048516 Public Health Enterprises Account 5813, testing 3131.3 270.00

048616 Sonitrol Monitoring charges 3551 717.49

048716 Verizon Communication expenses 3291.4 742.67

048816 Wright Express Fuel expenses, statement ended 03-15-16 3351.1 2,474.32

Total Warrants 159,961.32        



Agenda item 1032.6b Alameda County Mosquito Abatement

As of March 31, 2016. (9 of 12 mth, 75%)
EXPENDED IN 

MARCH

EXPENDED TO 

DATE BUDGETED BALANCE
% 

EXPENDED

SALARY & BENEFITS

1011 Salary and Wages 130,730.45 1,165,186.29 1,573,549.00 408,362.71 74%

1411 Contribution to Medicare 1,712.29 15,702.19 26,781.00 11,078.81 59%

1311 Contribution to Retirement 10,429.62 173,215.79 202,026.00 28,810.21 86%

1211 Contribution to Health Care 33,072.44 329,532.94 443,302.57 113,769.63 74%

TOTAL SALARY & BENEFITS 175,944.80 1,683,637.21 2,245,658.57 562,021.36 75%

SERVICE AND SUPPLIES

3031 Clothing and Personal Supplies 599.20 5,846.02 8,500.00 2,653.98 69%

3051 Household Expenses 300.00 3,440.93 5,500.00 2,059.07 63%

3071 Laundry Service and Supplies 320.14 5,168.74 9,000.00 3,831.26 57%

3111 Office Expenses 1,321.05 9,517.78 20,000.00 10,482.22 48%

3121 Computer & Software 1,411.40 8,212.07 12,000.00 3,787.93 68%

3131 Laboratory

3131.1 Mosquito Surveillance 1,160.02 10,036.86 15,000.00 4,963.14 67%

3131.2 Disease Surveillance 1,322.44 6,221.49 7,155.00 933.51 87%

3131.3 Mosq pool testing 270.00 8,979.33 36,000.00 27,020.67 25%

3131.4 Hood certification 0.00 270.00 200.00 -70.00 135%

3131.5 Misc lab eqpt & supplies 1,205.65 3,558.61 6,285.00 2,726.39 57%

3131.6 Reimbursement for light traps 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0%

Laboratory Total 3,958.11 29,066.29 64,840.00 35,773.71 45%

3171 Small Tools and Instruments 54.87 364.20 2,500.00 2,135.80 15%

3211 Maintenance - Structures & Improvement 204.87 5,047.24 20,000.00 14,952.76 25%

3231 Maintenance Equipment 4,839.66 13,532.03 45,000.00 31,467.97 30%

3271 Utilities 1,501.47 16,766.45 22,000.00 5,233.55 76%

3291 Communication

3291.1 Telephone service & internet 1,000.00 10,108.57 13,500.00 3,391.43 75%

3291.2 Public Notices 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%

3291.3 Website & email hosting 69.90 242.48 270.00 27.52 90%

3291.4 Cell phone services 742.67 6,451.41 10,000.00 3,548.59 65%

Communications Total 1,812.57 16,802.46 24,270.00 7,467.54 69%

3331 Memberships, Dues, Subscriptions 0.00 14,540.00 20,700.00 6,160.00 70%

3351 Transportation & Travel

3351.1 Fuel & GPS 2,744.80 27,754.83 44,000.00 16,245.17 63%

3351.2 Misc Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

3351.3 Meetings & conferences 3,002.78 12,572.64 45,000.00 32,427.36 28%

3351.4 Board meeting expenses 59.09 501.45 800.00 298.55 63%

3351.5 Trustee in lieu 1,100.00 8,900.00 16,800.00 7,900.00 53%

Transportation & Travel Total 6,906.67 49,728.92 106,600.00 56,871.08 47%

3391 District Special Expenses

3391.1 Pesticides 50,144.20 112,902.32 175,000.00 62,097.68 65%

3391.2 Field supplies 0.00 160.07 500.00 339.93 32%

3391.3 Sentienal Chickens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

3391.4 Fish & Fish Maint 444.00 3,759.26 4,000.00 240.74 94%

3391.51 Aerial Pool Survey 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0%

3391.52 Permits 0.00 1,104.00 3,000.00 1,896.00 37%

3391.53 Continuing Education fees 200.00 2,016.00 4,000.00 1,984.00 50%

3391.54 Board Plaques & nameplates 0.00 239.80 500.00 260.20 48%

3391.55 Seasonals (post ads, pre-empl phy) 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%

3391.6 Spray equipment & Safety 415.04 3,675.58 17,000.00 13,324.42 22%

District Special Expenses Total 51,203.24 123,857.03 222,000.00 98,142.97 56%

3392 Community Education 384.81 4,982.47 33,000.00 28,017.53 15%

3411 Professional and Specialized Services 18,303.15 137,116.09 224,887.00 87,770.91 61%

3471 Insurance - Collision, Liability etc 0.00 42,532.00 42,350.00 -182.00 100%

3491 Workers Compensation Insurance 0.00 63,736.00 60,745.00 -2,991.00 105%

3531 Insurance Fund - SIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

3551 Rents, Leases - Equipment 788.99 6,853.47 9,350.00 2,496.53 73%

TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES 93,910.20 557,110.19 953,242.00 396,131.81 58%

CAPITAL

5111 Structures and Improvements 0.00 8,200.13 190,000.00 181,799.87 4%

5311 Equipment 0.00 10,468.50 58,000.00 47,531.50 18%

TOTAL CAPITAL 0.00 18,668.63 248,000.00 229,331.37 8%

Reserve fo Contingencies 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

OPEB Trust Reimbursement 149,986.27 149,986.27 145,000.00 -4,986.27

Annual Operating Expenditures 269,855.00 2,259,416.03 3,641,900.57 1,382,484.54

OTHER

Dry Period Cash (60%) 0.00 0.00 2,714,106.00 2,714,106.00 0%

Reserve for Capital Replacement 0.00 0.00 1,116,840.00 1,116,840.00 0%

Total Other 0.00 0.00 3,830,946.00 3,830,946.00 0%

Total Expenditure 269,855.00 2,259,416.03 7,472,846.57 5,213,430.54



Agenda item 1032.6c STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - MARCH 31, 2016.

Budget Year 15-16

EXPENDITURES TO-DATE BUDGETED BALANCE

Salary & Wages 175,944.80 1,683,637.21 2,245,658.57 562,021.36

Service and Supplies 93,910.20 557,110.19 953,242.00 396,131.81

Capital Expenditures 0.00 18,668.63 248,000.00 229,331.37

Reserve for Contingency 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

OPEB Trust Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 145,000.00

TOTAL 269,855.00 2,259,416.03 3,641,900.57 1,382,484.54

   

IV.  CASH BALANCE - March 31, 2016 : $ 5,770,787.60  (Does not include interest revenue for March)

 

Sincerely,

Ryan Clausnitzer

District Manager



 

23187 Connecticut Street, Hayward, CA 94545     (510) 783-7744 Tel      (510) 783-3903 FAX       www.mosquitoes.org 

Celebrating 85 Years of Service to the Residents of Alameda County 

Agenda item: 1032.7 
 
 

Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 Ryan Clausnitzer 
Richard Guarienti, President                                                                                                                                                                                          District Manager 
Kathy Narum, Vice-President                                                                                                                                                                             ryan@moquitoes.org 
Robert Dickinson, Secretary  
Scott Paulsen 
Wendi Poulson 
Scott Donahue 
George Young 
Elisa Marquez 
James N. Doggett 
Eric Hentschke 
Jan O. Washburn 
Ursula Reed 
Ronald E. Quinn 

  
 MONTHLY STAFF REPORT – March 2016 
  

1. OPERATIONS 

 
A.  Narrative 
 

Heavy rains in the first part of March triggered a second hatch of both Aedes squamiger and 
Aedes washinoi in several locations throughout the county. This is something the district has not 
seen in many years. Both species, along with Aedes sierrensis tend to emerge as adults around 
mid to late March if the larvae have not been treated. When late hatches of Ae. squamiger and Ae. 
washinoi occur, the larvae move through their instars very rapidly and will catch up with larvae that 

had hatched months earlier. This narrows the window of successful treatment opportunity 
significantly. ACMAD field staff did a great job working together to treat numerous sources for both 
species during this critical window of time while still continuing to treat for Culiseta inornata, 
Culiseta incidens, Culex tarsalis, Culex pipiens, and Ae. sierrensis.  

 
Service requests for the month of March demonstrate two key things: 1) that there are a wide 

variety of mosquito species present in the environment during the transition from Winter to Spring; 
2) that the field operations staff did great work leading up to and during this critical period of the 
year controlling many of our key species of mosquitoes. This is clearly reflected when looking at 
the mosquito species attributed to service requests and the actual number of biting complaint 
service requests received for each of the aforementioned species.  

 
March also saw Cx. pipiens starting to show more prominently in our suite of mosquito species 

in non-catch basin sources and Anopholine mosquitoes making their first appearance of the year 
on service calls. Field staff continued to treat extensively for Culex tarsalis. This is a critical 
component in combating the West Nile virus for ACMAD. Large mosquito sources received 
additional water from the rain, so treatment of these sources will continue until they dry down. 
Focus on Cx. tarsalis will begin to shift to ditches and canals as the water flow slows down enough 
for breeding to begin.        

 
 

Joseph Huston 
Field Operations Supervisor 

 
 

mailto:ryan@moquitoes.org


 

23187 Connecticut Street, Hayward, CA 94545     (510) 783-7744 Tel      (510) 783-3903 FAX       www.mosquitoes.org 

Celebrating 85 Years of Service to the Residents of Alameda County 

B. Operational Data  
1. Service Requests 

 
 

         
 
 
 
 

2. Other 
 

 
Number of all injuries during 2016 = 0 

 
 

 
 

3. Activity Report 
 
 

 



 

23187 Connecticut Street, Hayward, CA 94545     (510) 783-7744 Tel      (510) 783-3903 FAX       www.mosquitoes.org 

Celebrating 85 Years of Service to the Residents of Alameda County 

 
C. LAB 

 
Below is a summary of the activities from the Mosquito Lab for March, 2016 
 
Budget 

 As of March 31, 2016 (9 months of 12, 75 % of the year), 45 % of the lab budget has been expended.  

 Expenditures for the month were relatively low because we began our warm-season abundance and disease 
monitoring during the final quarter of March. 

 
Mosquito Abundance Monitoring 

 Because of cool temperatures and moderate to heavy rainfall, mosquito abundance remains relatively low 
throughout the county.  Exceptions include sites with increased breading of Culex tarsalis and Aedes washioni.  
We anticipate mosquito abundance to increase substantially in the coming months and have hired a seasonal 
employee to begin abundance monitoring at the 107 CO2 trap sites that we selected throughout the county.  
These monitoring sites were selected based upon historical importance and an analysis of the abundance data 
during 2015 (prior years were not assessed because that data was not correctly geocoded to determine the 
location of the trap site or placed into multiple databases for which the magnitude of duplicate entries remains 
unknown).   

 In addition to the CO2 trap sites, we have identified and begun trapping at 39 additional sites with autocidal 
gravid ovi-traps (AGO) paired with ovi-cups or ovi-buckets to monitor for Ae. aegypti (these are in in addition to 
the 14 sites around the ACMAD headquarters).  These new sites are primarily plant nurseries and facilities with 
shipping containers that may contain imported Ae. aegypti.   The ovi-buckets are a new design that was 
developed by lab personnel.  Ovi-buckets function similar to the standard ovi-cup, and of note can be placed in 
the field for up to 3 weeks before they are assessed for the presence Ae. aegypti.  Use of ovi-buckets over ovi-
cups reduces personnel hours spent driving throughout the District, because the ovi-cups must be assessed 
every 3 days rather than the 3 week surveillance interval for the ovi-bucket. 

 During prior years, one seasonal employee was assigned to monitor AGO / ovi-cups while the other employed 
the CO2 traps to monitor mosquito abundance.  This scheme required each seasonal employee to drive 
throughout the county to set and retrieve traps.  This year, the lab has integrated CO2 and AGO / ovi-cup routes 
so that each seasonal employee drives only one section of the county, thereby increasing the efficiency of the 
mosquito abundance monitoring program. Moreover, rather than relying upon visual inspection of maps to 
determine the precise driving route to be taken each day, we have employed an algorithm-based routing system 
that calculates a route that requires the least driving time. 

 
Disease Monitoring 

 WNV in the month of March. There have been no mosquitoes or birds found to contain WNV, WEE or SLE 
during the month of February. 

 
Research 

 Much of March was utilized to develop and execute the mosquito abundance monitoring scheme for 2016.  
However, lab members met with Professor Nazzy Pakpour from CSU East Bay during which we developed a 
collaboration plan that will bring CSU East Bay students into the ACMAD lab and operations groups to conduct 
research projects. We anticipate student interviews to begin during the month of April and students to begin 
work on projects related to pesticide resistance during the summer of this year.  In preparation for this project, 
lab personnel have been acquiring the needed equipment and supplies. 

 
Submitted respectfully by Eric Haas-Stapleton, PhD, ACMAD Entomologist on April 1, 2016. 
 
 

2. PUBLIC EDUCATION 
 

A. Public education events 

 Berkeley Bay Festival – Saturday, April 16th, 11am-4pm (Berkeley Marina, 160 University Ave.) 

 East Bay Hack Day – Saturday, April 16th, all day event (CSUEB campus) 

 Chabot College Return of the Swallows Festival – Tuesday, April 19th, 11pm-1pm (Caesar Chavez 
Plaza, Chabot College) 



 

23187 Connecticut Street, Hayward, CA 94545     (510) 783-7744 Tel      (510) 783-3903 FAX       www.mosquitoes.org 

Celebrating 85 Years of Service to the Residents of Alameda County 

 Peralta Community College District EcoFest Sustainability Festival – Thursday, April 21st, 10am-3pm 
(Laney College Campus) 

 Camp Parks Earth Day – Friday, April 22nd, 10am-2pm (Camp Parks, Dublin) 

 Alameda Earth Day Festival – Saturday, April 23rd, 10am-3pm (Washington Park, Alameda) 

 Hayward Cinco de Mayo Festival – Saturday, May 7th, 10am-5pm (Downtown Hayward) 

 Alden Lane Mosquitofish Giveaway – Saturday May 7th, 10am-2pm (Alden Lane Nursery, Livermore) 
 

California “Mosquito and West Nile Virus Awareness Week” is April 17th – 23rd. 
 

B. Google Analytics 
 

 March February 

Number of Sessions 1,645 1,360 
Users 1,393 1,138 

Pageviews 3,330 3,147 

Average Session Duration 1 minute 40 sec. 2 minutes 29 sec. 

New Visitors 81.7% 81.5% 
 
Top Cities 

Oakland (9.3%), San 
Francisco (5.6%), Hayward 
(4.8%), Los Angeles (3.3%), 

New Delhi (3.3%) 

Oakland (8.5%), San 
Francisco (6.3%), Hayward 
(4%), Berkeley (3.6%), Los 

Angeles (2.8%) 
 
Top Pages 

Homepage (22.8%), 
California Species (13.5%), 
Lifecycle (10.3%), Request 

Mosquitofish (5.9%), 
Education (4.6%) 

Homepage (22.2%), 
California Species (11.3%), 
Lifecycle (4.9%), Education 

(4.2%), Request 
Mosquitofish (4%) 

 
 
 

C. Facebook 
 

 March February 

Total Posts 9 9 

Number Reached 336 255 

Most Popular Spring Newsletter 
announcement 

MVCAC Staff posters 
picture 

Number of Likes 103 101 

 
D. Twitter 

 

 March February 

Total Tweets 11 9 

Tweet Impressions 3,396 1,431 

Top Tweet (# Impressions) MVCAC conference picture 
(635 impressions) 

Mosquito Repellents article 
link (133 impressions) 

Profile Visits 91 181 

New Followers (Total Followers) 16 (379) 19 (363) 

 
 



Agenda item: 1032.8 
   

 
 

Manager’s Report 
April 13th, 2016  

 
a. Employee Manual Updating Project 

i. Draft of three chapters given to employees for review with a deadline of April 
15th. This will then be given to Policy Committee (Trustees Guarienti, Doggett, 

Marquez) for review prior to the full board. 
 

b. AB 1825 Harassment and Discrimination for Trustees available online. All employees to 
attend on-site training on May 5th.  
 

c. First draft of 2016-17 Budget presented to Finance Committee: 
 

i. Trustees Young, Quinn, Dickinson, Narum. 
 

d. ASCDA Annual Dinner 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	1 - Agenda April 2016.1032
	4 - Board Minutes March.2016.1031
	Richard Guarienti, President
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES

	5- LAFco Presiding Officer information
	6a - 15 & 31 WarrantList.March.2016.1032
	6b - Budget March 2016.1032
	6c - Budget Summary March 2016.1032
	7 - Staff Report April 2016.1032
	8- Manager's Report April.1032



